ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE EDUCATI ON STANDI NG COVM TTEE
April 17, 2015
8:04 a.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Wes Keller, Chair
Representative Liz Vazquez, Vice Chair
Representative Ji m Col ver
Representative Paul Seaton
Representative David Tal erico
Representative Harriet Drunmond
VEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve Jonat han Krei ss- Tonki ns
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy
Representative Lori Reinbold

COWM TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RVATI ON( S) :

Board of Education and Early Devel opnent

John Harnon - Pal ner
CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER
JOHN HARMON, Appoi nt ee
Pal mer, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Al aska State
Board of Education and Early Devel opnent, di scussed his

qualifications and answered questions.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -1- April 17, 2015



8:04: 07 AM

CHAIR WES KELLER called the House Education Standing Conmittee
neeting to order at 8:04 a.m Representatives Seaton, Vazquez,
Drummond, Talerico and Keller were present at the call to order.
Representative Colver arrived as the neeting was in progress.
Representative Lora Reinbold and Senator M ke Dunl eavy were al so
i n attendance.

CONFI RVATI ON(S) : ~ BOARD OF EDUCATI ON AND EARLY DEVEL OPMENT

8:04:19 AM

CHAIR KELLER brought before the commttee the appointnent of
John Harnon to the position of the Al aska State Board of
Education and Early Devel opnent. He advised the comm ttee that
its job is to review M. Harnon's credentials and pass his
application to the joint session of the House and Senate for
consi derati on. He advised that public testinony wll not be
taken and the burden is on the commttee to ask whatever
guestions mnmenbers deem are appropriate and should be on the
record. He further advised that he spoke with M. Harnon, who
is abreast of the current issues facing education.

8:05:18 AM

JOHN HARMON, as appointee to the position of the Al aska State
Board of Education and Early Devel opnent, said he is a strong
supporter of education, and is the principal of Lunen Christi
H gh School in Anchorage. He paraphrased the follow ng
statenment [original punctuation provided]:

| believe that as Al askans we have the responsibility
to develop our students socially, intellectually, and
physically. |If appointed to the Al aska school board I
would work for continued flexibility in education,
i nnovati on, i mproved st udent | ear ni ng, and
i npl enentation of technology to prepare our students
for today's world. As you know, Alaska is facing many
budget chall enges, | consider nyself a problem sol ver
and an innovator. W should consider this tine in
Al aska's history an opportunity to work wth the
school districts throughout the state and with the
legislature to find long-term solutions for funding

educat i on. | f we acconplish this, we  have
acconplished a great deal. | really do want to
support ... again, our students, the hard working

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 2- April 17, 2015



teachers, the adnministrators, and staff dedicated to
Al aska educati on.

8:07:01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ disclosed that her daughter attends the
Lunen Christi H gh School in Anchorage, and she did not know M.
Harmon had been nominated until his name was read across the
fl oor Wednesday nor ni ng.

CHAI R KELLER advised her vote is still required in noving M.
Harmon's credentials to the joint session of the House and
Senat e.

8:07:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON asked  whet her he has a conflict
i mpl enenting Alaska |laws and the Al aska State Constitution with
regard to the separation of private and religious schools from
public school s.

VR. HARMON replied that he supports the Alaska State
Constitution and that this position does not specifically dea

with that issue. He referred to the Alaska State Constitution

Article VI1, Section 1, which read:

8§ 1. Public Education

The legislature shall by general |aw establish and
maintain a system of public schools open to al
children of the State, and my provide for other
public educat i onal i nstitutions. School s and
institutions so established shall be free from
sectarian control. No noney shall be paid from public
funds for the direct benefit of any religious or other
private educational institution.

MR HARMON stated it ensures the quality standards based
instruction to approve academ cs achievenent for all students,
whi ch includes public, private, and hone schools. He related
that his focus would be to uphold the Alaska State Constitution
and state | aws.

8:08:52 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 3- April 17, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE COLVER requested M. Harnon's opinion on the No
Child Left Behind (NCLB) law and its successor, as it relates to
federal mandates for education in Al aska and the country.

MR. HARMON stated he does not support federal nmandates and
believes, as it relates to education, the best people to
determ ne the education of Alaska's students are the parents,
| ocal communities, and |ocal school boards. He said he does not
support the Common Core or federal nmandates. Although, he said,
he is optimstically encouraged about the new legislation in

t hat it offers nmore freedom to the states and | ocal
adm nistrators, but sonetines the devil is in the details and it
is inmportant to review how that law will be pronul gated.

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER referred to student assessnents, and
advised there are a nunber of bills within the |legislature
rolling back certain mandated assessnments, and recently the
school districts instituted an online statew de assessment. He
asked M. Harnon's opinion regarding the value of these
assessnments, whether too many are required, how they relate to
student Ilearning, how they are affecting class tinme, and his
general phil osophical ideas.

MR. HARMON responded that as a principal, assessnents are
important as there nust be student standards, and know ng where
students stand in their studies in noving forward. However,
assessnments are a small data point as it relates to
under st andi ng whether or not a child is |earning because nore is
involved than facts and figures. He expressed pride in the

efforts put forth by teachers and their ability to assess a
cl ass versus a standardized test. He remarked that teachers are
trained, and in working with the student's parents, offer better
assessnents. He said that part of college bound students is
t aki ng assessnent exans, such as the SAT and ACT, and summari zed
that assessnents are inportant, as are standards, but Al aska
must continue to evaluate whether they are actually being
effective and understand whether Al aska's children are |earning
and grow ng.

8:13: 06 AM

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER asked whether the SAT, ACT, and WrkKeys
exam shoul d be mandat ed as a graduati on requirenent.

MR. HARMON answered he does not believe they should be mandat ed,

and within his position at Lumen Christi H gh School nade the
decision not to mandate. He said not all students want to go to

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -4- April 17, 2015



college and there may be other assessnents or prograns nore
appropriate for students. He expressed that he supports career
and technical education in neeting the needs of communities, and
his school has expanded in the areas of welding and nedical
support services. In order for students to achieve those roles,
SATs are not necessary, he opined.

8:14:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER asked whether M. Harnon is famliar wth
t he Wor kKeys exam

MR. HARMON responded that his exposure to WrkKeys is not to the
| evel of the ACT and SAT, and at this point would say he is not
famliar with the WrkKeys exam

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER queried whether Al aska is testing students
at the correct |evel.

MR. HARMON replied that schools do want to test students to
determ ne where they are and collect data points, but there is
nore to education than a test result. He explained that
Al aska's education system is developing students' mnds and
devel oping them to serve in the conmunity for which is a socia

aspect to education. He further explained that with regard to
sports and team work there is a physical aspect to education
that testing hardly touches. He opined that education nust

continue to determ ne whether sonething is useful or not.
8:15:52 AM

REPRESENTATIVE DRUVWOND referred to his comment “"quality
standards based instruction for public, private, and hone
schools.” She pointed out that the Board of Education and Early
Devel opnent does not supervise private school s.

MR. HARMON responded he is aware that the state statute exenpts
private schools and explained that the Al aska State Constitution
reads that it is inportant for education and early devel opnent
to address the needs of all students in the State of Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND asked whether there is a school based
board or a community based board governing the Lunen Christi
H gh School

MR. HARMON advi sed that the school setup is a board of limted
jurisdiction that sets policy, the Parish Pastor is responsible

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 5- April 17, 2015



under canon law for the admnistration of the school, it is
affiliated with the Catholic Archdi ocese of Anchorage who also
gives guidance, and his responsibilities are the day-to-day
operations of the school.

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND r equested the funding base as to whether
the Catholic Archdi ocese of Anchorage supports it, or whether it
is entirely tuition-based.

MR. HARMON answered that the funding conmes fromnultiple sources
and tuition is approximately 50 percent of the funding, the
parish supports a large mmjority of the education of which
approximately 60 percent of the students are Catholic, there are
a nunber of fund raisers throughout the year, and the
Archdi ocese contributes a |linmted anount of noney.

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND asked the cost per student at Lunen
Christi Hi gh School from all sources as he will be exposed to
quite a bit of funding issues as a nenber of the Alaska State
Board of Education and Early Devel opnent.

MR. HARMON stated it is approximately $12,000 per student of
which is increasing, and tuition covers approxinmately half of
t hat anount .

8:18: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER referred to teacher evaluations and
advised that Alaska is rolling out a new process across the
state wherein teacher job performance evaluation is tied to
student assessnents, and asked M. Harnon's understanding of
t hose regul ati ons.

MR, HARMON indicated that it 1is becomng a nore inportant
conponent, but student performance as it relates to tests is one
data point, and there are so many data points in review ng
t eachers. He advised Lunen Christi H gh School is accredited
t hrough Advanced Education, and as part of that process he does
not | ook nerely at the results of test scores, but deeper.

8:20:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER questioned whether the state is ready to
i npl enent the sane policy across Al aska.

MR. HARMON deferred the question pending further study with the
people closer to that issue in the various schools and school

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 6- April 17, 2015



districts. He pointed out strengths he brings to the table in
that he is a strong collaborator, researches information,
listens to other peopl es' thoughts relating to certain
initiatives and agendas, has served on a board with Dr. Deana
Par anb, and supports teachers.

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER asked how M. Harnon would take into
consideration and vote on the concerns of school districts,
principals, and teachers on inplenentation of the process if the
educators expressed that "we were ready for this process, and
that it would unfairly evaluate their job performance because
the process isn't ready and hasn't been ground tested.”

MR. HARMON responded that it is difficult to answer before he
actual ly understands the depth and | evel of these concerns.

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER questioned how M. Harnon would listen to
concerns that the nodel has not been effectively created and
that it wll affect the ability to teach, and instead provide
sonet hing that works rather than forcing anot her nandate.

8:23:17 AM

CHAI R KELLER interjected that hypothetical questions are okay,
but to not insist.

MR. HARMON answered that he has the same issues and chall enges
as other schools across the state in that he has to determ ne

where the issues cone down and whether they make sense. He
agreed that added expectations cannot continue when education is
al ready challenged in so many way that do not nake sense. He

offered that his private high school also has unfunded mandates
in that he mnust inplenent safe and safer training, and
background checks, and the Archdi ocese of Anchorage advi sed that
he nust figure out how to pay for them and he does.

8:25:17 AM

MR. HARMON, in response to Representative Vazquez, stated he was
born in Pennsylvania and his famly noved to Alaska in the
1970s, and he graduated from Palnmer H gh School in the 1980s

He advised he left the state to practice law, always returning
because his famly lived here, and permanently returned to
Al aska approximately five years ago. He stated that the |aw and
education are two of his passions and was the President at
Charter College and al so taught classes. He noted concerns that
he does not have teaching experience, but during the |ast couple

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -7- April 17, 2015



of years he taught a class and plans to teach an English cl ass.
He expressed it is inmportant that admnistrators understand the
chal l enges in the classroom

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ requested the occupation of his brother.

MR. HARMON advised that his brother and sister-in-law work for
the Anchorage School District in Eagle R ver, and his sister
home schools her four children. He described hinself as a
supporter of education for Alaskans and neeting their needs to
make this a better conmunity.

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ asked whether M. Harnon has a Master's
i n educati on.

MR. HARMON sai d he does, and reviewed his degrees.

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ noted there has been criticismin that he
does not have experience in a |arge school district.

MR. HARMON stated that when he substitute-taught in Palmer it
was a much larger school system and also at Charter College.
He admtted it may be a weakness that he hasn't worked in the
public sector, but believes he has an understanding of its
issues. He remarked that being in a small school setting offers
benefits because as an administrator he is working with various
i ssues such as, teacher burnout. He stated that people do not
understand how inportant dedicated teachers are to education,
and how rmuch tinme it takes to prepare for a class and be a good
t eacher.

8:29:56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that over the last ten years, within
this conmttee, there have been a nunber of accountability
initiatives in ascertaining educational progress. He offered
that across school districts in the state the graduation rate
has increased from 10-20 percent, and in |ooking back at the
schools in Al aska, asked to what that m ght be attributed.

MR. HARMON answered that he has not had tinme to research the
data, but there are a nunber of reasons as educati on goes back

to the classroom and teachers. Therefore, if Al aska has good
teachers working with students it inproves student |earning
which is how success is achieved. | nnovation is inportant and,

he advised, he recently had an accreditation visit from Advanced
Ed which is nuch nore student focused.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 8- April 17, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON recalled that ten years ago there was an
inability to track why students were not graduating, and
accountability was an issue. He explained that a state
| ongi tudinal data base was put in place in order to track
students' progress, and asked whether the state can arrive at
concl usions w thout knowing the path and progress of students.
He questioned what initiatives could be inplenented on a
statew de basis to inprove education

MR. HARMON pointed out that innovation in education is very
inmportant and there is value in data and data points.
Per sonal |y, he advi sed, he values people's privacy and
collecting certain relevant data. He said that sonetines there
can be too nuch data, a data dunp, which is not at all val uable.
To the extent it can be determ ned what is inportant to have as

it relates to neasurenents is good information as a tool. Wth
regard to the question of how schools can be successful,
i nnovation is inportant, he said. For exanple, financially it

does not make sense for himto run a class when he has | ess than
five students but rather to possibly partner with another school
and bring them together, or wuse interactive classroons. He
of fered that innovation saved his school a substantial anount of
noney by partnering with other schools and states, and inproved
student results.

8:35:27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TALERI CO assumed M. Harnon's school is a nenber
of the National Catholic Education Association (NCA), and asked
whet her the curriculumis run under a national program how nuch
| ocal control to have in the state's schools, and to offer his
opi nion on curricul uns.

MR. HARMON replied that his school is a nenber of the NCA which
has recommended a Catholic Common Core curriculum but has left
the decision up to the | ocal Archdiocese. He advi sed that when
he first started at the school, the Al aska Conference of Bishops
asked the Alaska Catholic high school principals whether they
supported the Conmon Core Initiative. He expressed his opinion
agai nst adopting the Common Core curriculum of which Lunen
Christi has not adopted. He noted that to the extent Lunen
Chri sti is a nmenber of an or gani zati on, it of fers
recomendati ons and his school decides what is best for its
st udent s.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 9- April 17, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE TALERI CO asked what the appointee would like to
acconplish if appointed to this position.

MR. HARMON responded in that Alaska is facing budget chall enges
and with his background and experience in the law, running a
college, and running a high school, a solution for educational
sustainability in Alaska. An innovative approach is to have an
under standing from the various stakeholders and work together to
that end, and he would like to help acconplish that endeavor.

Also, he said, to prepare students for life, whether college,
technical, or commnity involvenent and offer broad education
options to neet those needs. An exanple, he stated, was a

student recently asking about pilot training, and the approach
taken assisted the student in attaining his goal.

8:40: 37 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that M. Harmon had general
di sagreenent with federal mnandates, ESEA, and NCLB, and had

expressed concern regarding the funding situation. He asked
what the bal ance would be as a school board nenber in rejecting
the requirenents of federal I|aw, thereby denying attached

f ederal funding.

MR. HARMON represented that in many ways Representative Seaton's

guestion is hypothetical as there will continue to be unfunded
mandates and offered that the Ilitnus test is in the best
interests of Alaskan famlies and students. He said with the
teachers at Lunen Christi H gh School, if they believe he is

making a policy decision or inplenmenting sonmething not in the
best interests of the students, let him know. He offered that
with regard to the repeal of the Blaine Amrendnent, the issue
should be left to the legislators and voters, not the state
school board. Wth regard to funding, he expressed, he is
al ways cautious when the governnment offers the private sector
funds because it conmes with a contingency.

[ Technical difficulties.]

8:44: 21 AM

The commttee took an at-ease from8:44 a.m to 8:47 a.m
8:47: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he appreciates M. Harnon's response
regarding private funding com ng froma public source, but he is

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -10- April 17, 2015



interested in the public funding that cones from the federal

gover nment . Specifically, he asked, whether there are any
deci sions and mandates that have conme forward from the federa
government that M. Harnon would have said "No, we will not do
that and we will not take ... therefore, the federal funds."

MR. HARMON said he is not as fam liar as he should be to coment
on that question because he does not know the exact funding of
t he mandates and how they are com ng through.

8:48: 43 AM

CHAI R KELLER said he commends Representative Seaton for asking
the question because it is a question the |egislature struggles
with in determining funding for education. The bottom line is
that the school board takes the brunt of nmaking those deci sions,
he opi ned.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered that sonme of those go to state
| ongi t udi nal dat abases, t he t eacher eval uati ons and
incorporating performance are part of the requirenents wth
federal funding.

MR. HARMON offered that he would have to look in nore detail,
but he would perform a cost benefits analysis as is done in the
private sector to operate in the black.

8:50: 25 AM

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER remarked that M. Harnon has a full resune
for his professional background and noted that often the
Department of Education and Early Developnment (EED) inforns
districts, and this commttee, that certain state regulations
must be inplenmented for assessnents in response to federal |aws
and regul ati ons. He asked, with M. Harnon's |egal background
whether he wll help the legislature reform roll back, and
anal ysis the state and federal mandat es.

[ Technical difficulties.]
8:51:17 AM
The commttee took an at-ease from8:51 to 8:54 a. m

8:54: 22 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -11- April 17, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE COLVER reiterated whether M. Harnmon would apply
his |egal background to critically reform education, as the
| egi slature has been told it nust inplenent certain issues
wi thout a thorough vetting on what state's rights are, and
whet her the mandates nust be foll owed. He asked whether M.
Harmon would help the legislature reform education and be
critical of issues put in front of himas it relates to these
mandat es, thereby, increasing student |earning.

MR. HARMON replied he would apply his | egal background to detai
reviews of the mandates, and also apply his practical aspect in
having worked in admnistration with nany challenging issues,
his own unfunded mandates, bal ancing budgets, and working wth
t eachers. He opined the ultimate goal is to make Alaska a
better place and to educate its students.

CHAI R KELLER advi sed the conmttee to prioritize its questions.

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER referred to Common Core and the Catholic
Common Core curriculum and asked whether that is the sane as
the Gates Foundati on Common Core being pronulgated in the public
school s.

MR HARMON clarified there is the Common Core and also a
Catholic Common Core which is a nodified version of that, but
Lunen Christi Catholic Hgh School, and hinself, do not
subscribe to either of those. He reiterated that it is
overreach and unnecessary for student |earning and achi evenent
and the state is better off making its own decisions on how to
educate Al askan students. Those two "animals" are out there and
he is not supportive, but 1is supportive of standards in
education and ascertaining that students are |learning and
progressing, he said. He rem nded the committee that he goes
back to the teachers who perform excellent assessnents as they
are in the classroom

REPRESENTATI VE COLVER requested a witten response [regarding
Common Cor €] .

8:59:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMVOND asked the nanme of the board he served on
with Dr. Deanna Parano.

MR. HARMON replied "The Al aska Fam |y Services Board" in Pal ner.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -12- April 17, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND offered that the state's public school
principals play a huge role in the evaluation of teachers, and
asked whether as Lunen Christi H gh School's principal, he
performs the evaluations hinmself, or whether it is a team and
who is part of that team

MR. HARMON expl ained there is a nmulti-prong approach for teacher
eval uati ons which includes, "with the evaluation the departnent
chairs, sit in coach collaborate and do evaluations on the
teachers,” he performs the formal evaluations and is also
present with the students, present in the classroom even if it
is a class he is not teaching. He said in addition, he receives
feedback from parents, students, and many data points the school
uses in evaluating the effectiveness of teachers, as well as the
| earni ng of the students.

MR. HARMON responded to Representative Drummond that he does
spend tine in the classroonms observing teachers.

9:01: 16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ asked whether he had ever initiated
coll aboration with the Anchorage School District on behalf of
st udent s.

MR. HARMON answered yes, in that it is inmportant to understand
the needs of his students. A small private school cannot always
nmeet the needs of its students, and if they have special needs
and the school does not have the resources, he reconmends those
students over to the resources in the school district. He said
he has recommended students to SAVE and the King Career Center
as his school does not offer those types of courses. Li kew se,
sonetinmes the school cannot neet all of the needs of a student
and they will take a supplenent classes through charter schools,
correspondence prograns, or summer school classes. He said
there are situations where students are interested in a course
the school doesn't offer and the students will take one or nore
cl asses at the Anchorage School District, or the University of
Al aska, or the Alaska Pacific University.

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ questioned what M. Harnon can bring to
the state board of educati on.

MR. HARMON related that he has a varied background, understands

budgets, education, and the law, with strength in comunication
and col | aborati on.

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -13- April 17, 2015



9:03: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON related that he went to neetings wth
several hundred educators from across the state who were worKking
on developing the Al aska Standards, which is the basis of the
statewi de assessnents and noted that several of the Ilarge
districts have adopted Conmon Core as the standards. He asked
whet her those standards are the sane, that the state school
board should have a regulation requiring districts to adopt a
certain set of standards, or whether that is a |ocal school
board deci si on.

MR. HARMON reiterated that he does not |ike federal nandates as
it should be pushed down to the people aware of the needs of the
students' best, and school districts should have flexibility.
He said those districts, should they find it is not working, not
achieving their goals, or it doesn't mnake sense, that they
revisit the issue. He related he has seen initiatives in
education cone and go, but it is inportant to not put sonething
in place and if it's not working to keep going with it anyway.
He said re-evaluation is very inportant but he is not a
supporter of mandating any type of program such as Comon Core.

9:05:51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND referred to M. Harnon's comment that
he, in collaboration with the Anchorage School District, has
sent sone of his students to summer school at the Anchorage
School District, and pointed out that it is no |longer offering
sumrer school due to the budget cuts.

MR. HARMON responded that he is aware of that and it is a
concern because the public school district provides the needed
services that serve all of Alaska' s students whether in hone-
school or a private school because those entities do not have
t he resources. He expressed that those cuts are concerning
because it is hurting education for everyone.

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND surm sed that M. Harnon has received
requests from students he has been unable to serve, who are then
recommended to the Anchorage School District.

MR. HARMON responded that he recommends themto the program that
woul d best suit their needs, and often it is the Anchorage
School District.

9:07: 02 AM

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -14- April 17, 2015



REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND asked, in terns of special education
needs or developnentally disabled students, whether those
students are enrolled in his student popul ation.

MR. HARMON expl ained that Lunen Christi H gh School can only
neet needs to a certain level on both ends of the spectrum
wherein students with EPs and gifted students are referred. He
described the school as a core education program wth a firm
belief it should not enroll students whose needs it cannot neet.

REPRESENTATI VE DRUVMOND gat hered that M. Harnon cannot accept
students whose need cannot be nmet as, for exanple the Anchorage
School District, WMt-Su Borough School District, and Lower
Kuskokwi m School Districts have to accept every student that
wal ks through the door. She asked whether he wll have a
difficult time with that point as a nenber of the state schoo

boar d.

MR. HARMON advi sed that he did not understand the question.

REPRESENTATI VE DRUMMOND restated that the Anchorage School
District is required to serve every student that seeks to be
registered in the school district and pointed out that his
school cannot serve every student requesting adm ssion. She
guestioned whether that wll create a problem for him as a
menber of the state school board that supervises every public
school in the state.

MR. HARMON replied that it will not be an issue. He noted that
the public school system educates nost of the students and is
very inportant, so if Lumen Christi H gh School cannot neet
student needs they will be sent to the location their needs wll
be net.

9:10: 10 AM

REPRESENTATI VE VAZQUEZ noved to forward the name of John Harnon
to the joint session of the House and Senate for confirmation.
There being no objection, the confirmation of John Harnon is
advanced fromthe House Education Standing Conmittee.

9:10: 34 AM

ADJ OURNVENT

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE - 15- April 17, 2015



There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Educati on Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 9:10 a.m

HOUSE EDC COW TTEE -16- April 17, 2015



